

WIDOW DIVISION
John Blackwell
B. 7 U. S. C. Inf.

February 8, 1929

Mrs. Annie Blackwell
R. F. D. #1, Box 120
Easton, Maryland

Madam:

In response to your inquiry, I have to advise you that you stated in your application filed December 23, 1908, that you were about 48 years of age, and in the certificate of your marriage on January 13, 1887, you are shown to have been 26 years of age, which shows that you were born in 1860 or 1861, and will not be 75 years of age according to these facts for several years, which age is a requisite to title under the Act of May 23, 1928.

You should advise the Bureau a short time in the advance of reaching the age of 75 years.

Respectfully,

WINFIELD SCOTT
Commissioner

WLS/bm